

~~12.07.2012~~06.03.2014 C-570-980011

The merchandise covered by this ~~order~~ investigation is crystalline silicon photovoltaic cells, and modules, laminates, and/or panels, consisting of crystalline silicon photovoltaic cells, whether or not partially or fully assembled into other products, including, ~~but not limited to, modules, laminates, panels and building integrated materials.~~

~~This order covers crystalline silicon~~ integrated materials. For purposes of this investigation, subject merchandise also includes modules, laminates and/or panels assembled in the subject country consisting of crystalline silicon photovoltaic cells that are completed or partially manufactured within a customs territory other than that subject country, using ingots that are manufactured in the subject country, wafers that are manufactured in the subject country, or cells where the manufacturing process begins in the subject country and is completed in a non-subject country. Subject merchandise includes crystalline silicon photovoltaic cells of thickness equal to or greater than 20 micrometers, having a p/n junction formed by any means, whether or not the cell has undergone other processing, including, but not limited to, cleaning, etching, coating, and/or addition of materials (including, but not limited to, metallization and conductor patterns) to collect and forward the electricity that is generated by the cell.

~~Merchandise under consideration may be described at the time of importation as parts for final finished products that are assembled after importation, including, but not limited to, modules, laminates, panels, building-integrated modules, building-integrated panels, or other finished goods kits. Such parts that otherwise meet the definition of merchandise under consideration are included in the scope of this order.~~ Excluded from the scope of this ~~order~~ investigation are thin film photovoltaic products produced from amorphous silicon (a-Si), cadmium telluride (CdTe), U.S. Department of Commerce | International Trade Administration or copper indium gallium selenide (CIGS). Also, excluded from the scope of this ~~order~~ are crystalline silicon photovoltaic investigation are any products covered by the existing antidumping and countervailing duty orders on crystalline silicon photovoltaic cells, whether or not assembled into modules, from the People's Republic of China. See Crystalline Silicon Photovoltaic Cells, Whether or Not Assembled Into Modules, From the People's Republic of China: Amended Final Determination of Sales at Less Than Fair Value, and Antidumping Duty Order, 77 FR 73018 (December 7, 2012); Crystalline Silicon Photovoltaic Cells, Whether or Not Assembled Into Modules, From the People's Republic of China: Countervailing Duty Order, 77 FR 73017 (December 7, 2012). Also excluded from the scope of this investigation are crystalline silicon photovoltaic cells, not exceeding 10,000mm<sup>2</sup> in surface area, that are permanently integrated into a consumer good whose function is other than power generation and that consumes the electricity generated by the integrated crystalline silicon photovoltaic cell. Where more than one cell is permanently integrated into a consumer good, the surface area for purposes of this exclusion shall be the total combined surface area of all cells that are integrated into the consumer good.

~~Modules, laminates, and panels produced in a third country from cells produced in the PRC are covered by this order; however, modules, laminates, and panels produced in the PRC from cells produced in a third country are not covered by this order.~~ Merchandise covered by ~~this order~~ these investigations is currently classified in the Harmonized Tariff System Schedule of the United States ("HTSUS") under subheadings 8501.61.0000, ~~8507.20.80, 8507.20.8030, 8507.20.8040, 8507.20.8060, 8507.20.8090,~~ 8541.40.6020, ~~8541.40.6030,~~ and ~~8501.31.8000.3 8541.40.6030 and 8501.31.8000.~~ These HTSUS subheadings are provided for convenience and

~~2012.2014.~~

C:\Users\GWG809\Desktop\CSPV CVD Scope 2012-CSPV CVD Scope 2014.docx

customs purposes; the written description of the scope of ~~this order~~ these investigations is dispositive.

Document comparison by Workshare Compare on Tuesday, June 03, 2014  
11:22:42 PM

<b>Input:</b>	
Document 1 ID	file://C:\Users\GWG809\Desktop\CSPV CVD Scope 2012.docx
Description	CSPV CVD Scope 2012
Document 2 ID	file://C:\Users\GWG809\Desktop\CSPV CVD Scope 2014.docx
Description	CSPV CVD Scope 2014
Rendering set	Stoel Standard

<b>Legend:</b>	
<a href="#">Insertion</a>	
<del>Deletion</del>	
<del>Moved from</del>	
<u>Moved to</u>	
Style change	
Format change	
<del>Moved deletion</del>	
Inserted cell	
Deleted cell	
Moved cell	
Split/Merged cell	
Padding cell	

<b>Statistics:</b>	
	Count
Insertions	17
Deletions	40
Moved from	2
Moved to	2
Style change	0
Format changed	0
<b>Total changes</b>	<b>61</b>